Eric F:xson

From: Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 12:14 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; gdbS@comcast.net; sandymchase@comcast.net; Martha Barrera;
SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.fl.us; Andrew Maurey

Subject: Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County by
Water Management Services, Inc.

Attachments: PSC Clerk 25 (DEP Application Fee Withdrawal).Itr.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

(407) 830-6331
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 110200-WU
Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc.

c) Water Management Services, Inc.
d) 2 pages
e) Request for Staff to provide Escrow Agent with written authorization.
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SUNDSTROM, 766 NORTH SUN DRIVE

SUITE 4030
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, iLe LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746
Attorneys | Counselors PHONE (407) 830-6331

//-\__V FAX (407) 830-8522

www.sfflaw.com
April 23, 2013

E-FILE

Ms. Ann Cole

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 110200-WU; In re: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin
County by Water Management Services, Inc./ Request for Escrow Withdrawal
Our File No. 46023.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to PSC Order No. PSC-12-0641-PCO-WU, Water Management Services, Inc.
(“WMSI]) requests the Staff provide the Escrow Agent with written authorizadon to disburse
$6,000.00 from the PAA Escrow Account to pay the filing fee to the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection for the Application to make the pro-forma improvements. I have
attached an email from Mr. Pope at DEP verifying the amount of the filing fee. There are sufficient
funds in the PAA Escrow Account to make this payment.

Should you or Staff have any questions concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to give

me a call.

Very truly yours,

1 ~
Wihens X7 cteon
~ MARTIN S. FRIED

For the Firm
MSF/mp
Enclosure
ccC: Mr. Gene Brown (via e-mail)

Ms. Sandy Chase (via e-mail)

Martha Barrera, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via e-mail)
Erik Sayler, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (via e-mail)

Mr. Andrew Maurey, Office of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
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Re: St. George Island Water System 2013 Improvements

From : Sandy Chase <sandymchase@comcast.net> Sat, Apr 20, 2013 12:31 AM
Subject : Re: St, George Island Water System 2013 Improvements
To : LThomasPE@aol.com
Cc : gdb5@comcast.net

Hi Les,

Sent as a hard copy. Tatked to John Pope and he asked me to send it for review so he could determine the filing fee. We will send the
$6,000 ASAP.

Sandy

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 19, 2013, at 1:10 PM, LThomasPE@acl.com wrote:

HOwdy,
Did you all send It as a hard copy or electronic (the application)?
Les

From: John.Pope@dep state.fl.us
To: LThomasPE@aol.com

CC: GDhBS@comcast net, Rebecca.A Wilson@dep.stale.fl.us, Ashley. Livingston@dep. state.fl.us
Sent: 4/19/2013 12:38:46 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time

Subj: RE: St. George Istand Water System 2013 improvements

The proposed water treatment plant is rated as Category V, 1 UP TO 5 MGD. The permit appfication
processing fee Is $6,000 in accordance with Rule 62-4.050(4)(n)3b., Florida Administrative Code. 11l pass this
fee Information along to Sandra at Water Management Services, Inc. Once the fee is received, we can begin
processing the application. Thanks, John

John H. Pope
Potable Water Section Supervisor
fL Dept. of Environmental Protection

Northwest District

(850) 595-0633

http://web.mail.comceast.net/zimbra/l/printmessage?id=418248&tz=America/New_York&... 4/23/2013
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